1 2	Minneola City Council Minutes
3	February 19, 2019 at 6:30 PM
4	Minneola City Hall
5	
6 7 8 9	The City of Minneola Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Pat Kelley. Also present were Vice Mayor Pam Serviss, Councilor Lisa Jones, Councilor Joe Saunders, Scott Gerken (City Attorney), Mark Johnson (City Manager), Kristine Thompson (Administrative Assistant). Councilor Kelly Price was absent.
10 11	CALL TO ORDER
12	CARLE TO ORDER
13	Mayor Kelley called the meeting to order.
14 15	MOMENT OF SILENCE & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
16 17	A moment of silence was observed, and the Diedge of Allegiance was led by Took Bouleau Day
17 18	A moment of silence was observed, and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Josh Parker , Boy Scout.
19	Scout.
20	AGENDA REVIEW
21	
22	Scott Gerken stated Item 4 and 5 need to be tabled. He explained that staff is waiting on some
23 24	engineering from the H.O.A. and property owner among other issues. Staff has suggested tabling this until May 7 th .
25 26	Mark Johnson clarified this delay is beyond the City's control.
27	The solution of the same and the only broaden
28	MOTION by Vice Mayor Serviss, SECONDED by Councilor Jones, to table Item 4 to May
29	7th
30	
31	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Saunders
32	BTAS7 BT.
33 24	NAY: None
34 35	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
36	MOTION LASSED. 4-0
37	MOTION by Vice Mayor Serviss, SECONDED by Councilor Jones, to excuse Councilor
38	Kelly Price.
39	
40	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Saunders
41	
42	NAY: None
43	MOTION BACCED A A
44	MOTION PASSED: 4-0

February 19, 2019 Page 1 of 8

45 46	PUBLIC COMMENTS
47 48	Mel Ash, resident of Quail Valley, explained his concerns with the potential for stormwater runoff from Ardmore Reserve flowing into Quail Valley and causing an overflow in the retention area on
49 50 51	Tradewind Dr. He thanked Mayor Kelley and David Yeager for helping him so quickly. He indicated the developer is working to address his concerns.
52 53	Mayor Kelley stated Ardmore Reserve cannot divert their runoff into Quail Valley. He requested Mr. Ash to notify the City if this occurs.
54 55 56	CONSENT AGENDA
57 58	Item 1: City Council Meeting Minutes February 5, 2019
59 60 61	Item 2: Agreement with the Lake County Property Appraiser for the Notification of Non-Advalorem Assessments on the Annual T.R.I.M. Notices
62 63 64	Item 3: Agreement with the Lake County Property Appraiser for the Uniform Collection of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments
65 66	Item 4: Right-of-Way Vacation - Big Sky Court - Tabled
67 68	Item 5: Subdivision Replat – Big Sky Subdivision – Tabled
69 70	MOTION by Councilor Jones, SECONDED by Vice Mayor Serviss, to approve the Consent Agenda.
71 72 73	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Saunders
74 75	NAY: None
76 77	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
78 79	DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS
80 81	<u>Item 6: Final Plat – Overlook at Grassy Lake – Phase 1</u>
82 83 84 85 86	Joyce Heffington explained staff recommends approval of the final plat with the condition that lots 1-5, 43-47, 74-76, 97-101 are limited to 2,700 square feet under roof including covered porches, garages, etc. unless it is sprinkled or a booster pump station is installed and any structure placed on Tract D will have to be sprinkled.
87 88	Mayor Kelley asked why those lots are being limited.
89	Chief Otero explained to Council the concerns with the fire flow from one hydrant.

February 19, 2019 Page 2 of 8

90 **Councilor Saunders** expressed concerns with the H.O.A. covenants and restrictions. His concerns were:

- Page 8, Point 1, states, "Non-Profit Organization", should be "Not-For-Profit."
- Article 3, Section 3.0, Paragraph B, calls for the directives to go through certified educational requirements. Where it states, "... any other documents that applies ..." they should list actual documents which are: Articles of Incorporations, by-laws, Florida Statutes for H.O.A.s, Florida Statues for Not-For-Profit Organizations, and Developer's Agreement.
- The paragraph relating to an M.S.T.U. and M.S.B.U. taxing authority didn't provide enough details. He does not believe Minneola wants that and would prefer that language be removed so that there is not a taxing authority.
 - Article 8, Section 8.01, Paragraph H, Irrigation System, indicates properties can't have an individual well unless approved by the architectural review committee (A.R.C.). He added irrigation wells are not allowed and needs to be changed.
- Section 9.01, stated again that they can have an irrigation well if it is approved by the A.R.C., and needs to be removed.
- Section 9.22, Tree Removal, all tree removals requires a city permit. In the H.O.A. document, it says unless the tree is within 6 feet of the dwelling, in which case they can remove the tree.

 The City has a permitting process and they can't remove a tree based on the A.R.C.'s approvale alone. It has to be approved by the City.

109 110

100

101 102

Scott Harp, engineer with BESH Engineering, asked what can be done to have these issues corrected and not have the plat denied.

111 112

113 **Council** discussed possible options on how to move forward.

114

115 **Mayor Kelley** asked for Public Comments.

116

117 There were no comments.

118

MOTION by Vice Mayor Serviss, SECONDED by Councilor Saunders, to table Item 6 Final Plat – Overlook at Grassy Lake – Phase 1 to the next meeting.

121

122 AYE: Serviss, Kelley, Saunders

123

124 NAY: Jones

125

- 126 MOTION PASSED: 3-1
- 128 <u>Item 7: Resolution 2019-02 Variance Request Maximum Block Length Quasi~Judicial</u>

129

127

- Scott Gerken read the Resolution 2019-02 by title and swore in members of the public, developer representatives, including Greg Beliveau, and staff including Joyce Heffington, Ramon Flores, and
- 132 Mark Johnson.

February 19, 2019 Page 3 of 8

133	Joyce Heffington explained the maximum block length allowed in the city's code is 1,200 feet.
134	A few blocks proposed, in the Hills of Minneola, are greater than 1,200 ft.
135	
136	No discussion.
137	
138	Mayor Kelley asked for public comments
139	
140	There were no comments.
141	MOTIONAL G. III. A GROOVER IN THE ST. C. I.
142143	MOTION by Councilor Jones, SECONDED by Vice Mayor Serviss, to approve Resolution 2019-02 – Variance Request – Maximum Block Length.
144	ATTO CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRAC
145	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Saunders
146	37 / 37 - 37
147	NAY: None
148	NACOTIACNI DA CICIODA A O
149	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
150	T. O.D. P. C. C. L. C. DI. (YYOU CAR. L. O. C. T. D. L.
151	<u>Item 8: Preliminary Subdivision Plat – Hills of Minneola – Quasi~Judicial</u>
152 153	Scott Gerken gave the opportunity for anyone else to swear in who did not earlier.
154	Scott Gerken gave the opportunity for anyone else to swear in who did not earlier.
155	Joyce Heffington explained this is the Hills of Minneola subdivision which was a topic at the las
156	Workshop. She stated this plat includes a park area, school site, and tunnel from school to the
157	park. She added that the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval.
158	park. She added that the Flamming & Zonning Commission recommended approval.
159	Councilor Jones discussed the town center.
160	Councilor solies discussed the town center.
161	Mayor Kelley discussed alternative tree requirement ideas.
162	mayor reney discussed anomative tree requirement ideas.
163	Mayor Kelley asked for public comments.
164	riagor remey asked for public comments.
165	There were no comments.
166	
167	MOTION by Councilor Saunders, SECONDED by Vice Mayor Serviss, to approve
168	Preliminary Subdivision Plat – Hills of Minneola
169	, and the second
170	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Saunders
171	
172	NAY: None
173	
174	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
175	

February 19, 2019 Page 4 of 8

<u>Item 9: Site Plan - RaceTrac Petroleum, Inc. - Quasi~Judicial</u>

176

177 178	Scott Gerken swore in anyone else wishing to speak on this item who was not previously sworn in, including representatives for the developer.
179 180 181	Joyce Heffington explained this is the site plan for RaceTrac. The outdoor display enclosure has been removed from the site plan.
182	been removed from the site plan.
183	Discussion followed regarding the possible location of propane tank cases. It was clarified this
184	needs to be shown on the site plan.
185	I-ff Did was a first for Day Toronto 11
186 187	Jeffery Baird, representative for RaceTrac, stated he was not aware the propane tank cases had to be shown on the site plan. He asked if it could be shown on the building plans.
188 189	South Control said it can be done as a minor site along amondment and can be approved at a staff
190	Scott Gerken said it can be done as a minor site plan amendment and can be approved at a staff level.
191 192	Mayor Kelley asked for public comments.
192	Mayor Keney asked for public comments.
194	There were no comments.
195	There were no comments.
196	MOTION by Councilor Jones, SECONDED by Vice Mayor Serviss, to approve Site Plan -
197	RaceTrac Petroleum, Inc.
198	Race Fac Tell oleum, Inc.
199	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Saunders
200	ATE. Scrviss, somes, ixency, Saunders
201	NAY: None
202	TAI. None
203	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
204	110110111/1355DF. 4-0
205	Item 10: Resolution 2019-06 - Conveyance of F.D.O.T. Property to the City of Minneola
206	S . 44 G . 1- 1- 1- 1- 2010 001 124
207	Scott Gerken read Resolution 2019-06 by title.
208	NAC TZ II 1 1 C 1 P .
209	Mayor Kelley asked for public comments.
210	
211	There were no comments.
212	MOTIONIA C
213	MOTION by Councilor Saunders, SECONDED by Vice Mayor Serviss, to approve
214	Resolution 2019-06 – Conveyance of F.D.O.T. Property to the City of Minneola
215	AVE. Comiss James William Commission
216	AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Saunders
217	76.T A 76.7 . 76.T
218	NAY: None
219	MOTION DACCED. 4 0
220	MOTION PASSED: 4-0
221	True 11 True CMC I. D. I.
222	Item 11: Hills of Minneola Park

February 19, 2019 Page 5 of 8

223	Mark Johnson stated there will be a workshop on this item on March 12, but a councilmember
224	requested it as an agenda item at this meeting too.
225 226	Council discussed various park options.
220 227	Council discussed various park options.
228	Item 12: Discussion of Political Districts
229	
230	Mark Johnson says this is an opportunity for the city council to discuss if they want to maintain
231	the current council-at-large design or some kind of district option as allowed by state law.
232	
233	Council discussed district design and term limit options. It was noted that residents should have
234 235	a say in what is chosen.
235 236	Scott Gerken suggested a straw ballot or something similar could be done to get an idea of what
237	residents prefer.
238	
239	Mayor Kelley asked for public comments.
240	
241	David Yeager suggested to first see if residents are interested in political districts.
242	
243	Greg Beliveau discussed various state district requirements.
244 245	Nathan Focht, county resident, voiced concerns with political districts.
246	Trainan Focht, county resident, voiced concerns with pointed districts.
247	Daniel Smith cautioned creating political districts without term limits.
248	5.
249	Council's discussion continued regarding term limits.
250	
251	FINAL PUBLIC COMMENTS
252 253	Holly Garas, skin care specialist and aesthetician, wanted to perform microblading and
254	microsculpting at a hair salon near Ink Ink Tattoo and was told by staff this would not be allowed
255	at this location.
256	
257	Council inquired what microblading and microsculpting was.
258	
259	Holly Garas explained microblading is etching into skin and adding a pigment into it to create
260	hair strokes and microsculpting is similar but done on the scalp then requested that this be allowed
261	at this location.
262	Maryon Vollary advised how to young with the site manager and staff to see if there was small in
263 264	Mayor Kelley advised her to work with the city manager and staff to see if there was anything that can be done.
265	mat can be done.
~~	

February 19, 2019 Page 6 of 8

Council and Staff discussed reviewing city code for any conflict or changes and recommended

266

267

Holly Garas continue working with staff.

268 REPORTS

269270

271

272

273

274

275

276277

278

279

280

281

282

283

284

285

286

287

288289

290291

292

293

294

295

296

297

298

299

300

301

302

305

306

Mark Johnson:

• The hot air balloon applicant has not met the requirements, including proof of insurance, for holding a special event at the park this weekend. He asked how the council would like him to proceed in the event the applicant does not provide the required items.

- o **Mayor Kelley** stated it is a great event but we need to make sure the applicant has submitted everything to satisfy the City's requirements before approving the special event permit.
- Participated in a webinar regarding Livestreaming and explained federal law requires closed captioning to be 90% accurate, YouTube's close captioning is reportedly only 70% accurate. Due to fears of being compliant with the A.D.A. requirements, Mount Dora has continued to refrain from any further livestreaming at this time.
 - O Councilor Jones inquired if in the meantime we could work on getting agenda items in the Dropbox available to the public.
- Complaint regarding garbage on Citrus Grove Road and Scrub Jay Lane was forwarded to Lake County.
- The County has postponed our meeting regarding the expired Automatic Aid Agreement. Their new request to meet is on March 11.
- Working with Clermont on an interlocal agreement for the temporary collection and treatment of sewer at the Minneola Business Park.
- Library is gearing up for another impact fee grant application for the furnishings inside of the library.
- Spoke with representatives of the Park & Ride, mentioned Council's desire to prohibit or limit semi-truck parking, and also mentioned council's idea of an Amazon kiosk on their site for package delivery.
 - o Councilor Serviss asked what the end result was.
 - o Mark Johnson stated that Rethink Your Commute, who is contracted through FDOT, brought the request to FDOT officials. FDOT officials have raised the request to a supervisor and options are being considered.
 - Post Office stated they will have meeting regarding zip code concerns. Attempts to reach them to set up this meeting have gone unanswered. He will continue to work with them on trying to set up a meeting.
- Councilor Price and Fred Miller met with the ladies regarding the wheelchair swing and merry-go-round on-site at Trailhead Park. The meeting went well and they will be moving forward.
- The contract with Strollo for the design of the fire and police station will be presented at a council meeting soon.
 - Working on an R.F.P. for landscape maintenance.
 - Workshop on March 12 for the Hills of Minneola Park.
- Working on an R.F.P. to remodel of the old city hall building into a library.
- Thank Mayor Kelley for handling a complaint over the weekend.

309 310

311

Councilor Jones:

• Inquired on the status of the vacant city clerk position.

February 19, 2019 Page 7 of 8

Mark Johnson stated some interviews had been held and the position has been advertised twice. There are some candidates he has in mind and would be happy to discuss it with Councilor Jones after the meeting.

- Inquired what the plans are for the Schoolhouse Library once it is moved to the old city hall.
 - o Mark Johnson suggested the City would like to convert it to a multi-use building including a museum, senior citizen center, and a bookstore for the Friends of the Library to raise money for the Schoolhouse Library.

318 319 320

321

322

323

324

315

316

317

Scott Gerken:

- The issue of David Yeager's residency.
- Asked if the city council wanted to move forward with amending the charter to allow up to two business owner positions on the Planning & Zoning Commission.
 - o Mayor Kelley stated we will consider addressing this after we make other charter amendments for political districts.

325326327

MOTION by Councilor Jones, SECONDED by Vice Mayor Serviss, to adjourn.

328

329 AYE: Serviss, Jones, Kelley, Saunders

330

331 NAY: None

332333

334335

MOTION PASSED: 4-0

(Meeting adjourned at 8:25 P.M.)

336 337 338

339 340

341

342343 **ATTEST:**

344 345 346

347

April Sheppard, Interim City Clerk

Pat Kelley, Mayor

SEAL 1926 AZORIDA

Page 8 of 8